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October 6, 2022
Jared Ebert
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 215
Denver, Colorado 80203
Re: New Elk Mine
Permit C-1981-012
MR-132 Adequacy Review #1 Response
Dear Mr. Ebert

Please find electronically MR 132 Adequacy Review #1 Response.

Rule 2.03.4 — Identification of Interests

1.
a. Section 2.03.4(2)(d) has been revised.
b. Three internal documents are attached that accurately reflect current and past officers.
c. Section 2.03.4(4)(c) has been revised.
d. See response for 1b above.
2.
a. One of the attached documents addresses Amon Mahon’s role with New Elk Coal
Company.
b. One of the attached documents reflects Larry Cook is no longer an officer for New Elk.
3.

a. Section 2.03.4(3) has been updated
b. See response for 3a above.
c. See response for 3a above.

4. See response for 3a above.

Rule 2.03.5 — Compliance Information
5. Section 2.03.5(1)(c) has been revised.

Rule 2.03.6 — Right of Entry Information
6. The metes and bounds found in section 2.03.6 have been revised to the most recently approved
permit boundary.
7. All revised sections of 2.03 have been revised to reflect the approval of TR 76.

Rule 2.03.10 — Identification of other Licenses and Permits

8. The page has been updated to have MR 132 in the footer.
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Please call or email if there are any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Nick Mason
Engineering Technician

Attachments

MR-132 Application
Revised Section 2.03



